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File: 5719.00

James Matthewson
Manitoba Hydro

820 Taylor Avenue
Winnipeg MB R3M 3T1

Dear Mr. Matthewson:

November 6, 2019

Re: St. Vital Transmission Complex — Environment Act Licence No. 3207

This is in response to your letter dated October 18, 2019 requesting a two year
extension to the required construction start date of the above noted project.

The Environmental Approvals Branch is approving this request as a minor alteration to
Environment Act Licence No. 3207, pursuant to clause 14(2)(b) of The Environment Act.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Ms. Elise Dagdick of this

office at elise.dagdick@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,

Director

c: Shannon Kohler, Yvonne Hawryliuk, and Tyler Kneeshaw - Environmental Compliance and

Enforcement Branch
Public Registries



